From: Chambers - Gostencnik DP <Chambers.Gostencnik.DP@fwc.gov.au>

Sent: Thursday, 10 September 2020 2:15 PM

To: Justin Le Blond <Justin.LeBlond@kennedyslaw.com>

Cc: Mianna Jones <Mianna.Jones@kennedyslaw.com>; AMOD <AMOD @fwc.gov.au>; Persephone
Forster <Persephone.Forster@kennedyslaw.com>

Subject: RE: Four Yearly Review Of Modern Awards [KEN-Legal APAC.FID177744]

Dear Mr Le Blond

The Deputy President advises it is not satisfactory that you continue to fail to explain the reason for
failing to file submissions or to request an extension of time before the time had elapsed. He notes
that if his chambers had not followed up with you then the NATSIHWA would not have sought an
extension.

Nonetheless the Deputy President will grant the NATSIHWA an extension of time until 5:00pm,
Wednesday 30 September 2020.

Kind regards

Abbey Sultan
Associate to Deputy President Gostencnik

Fair Work Commission

Tel: (03) 8656 4528

Fax: (03) 9555 0401

E: Chambers.Gostencnik.DP@fwc.gov.au

11 Exhibition Street, Melbourne Victoria 3000
GPO Box 1994, Melbourne Victoria 3001

www.fwc.gov.au

The Fair Work Commission acknowledges that our business is conducted on the traditional lands of
Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander peoples. We acknowledge their continuing connection to country and
pay our respects to their Elders past present and emerging.
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From: Mianna Jones <Mianna.Jones@kennedyslaw.com>

Sent: Thursday, 10 September 2020 11:17 AM

To: Chambers - Gostencnik DP <Chambers.Gostencnik.DP @fwc.gov.au>; AMOD
<AMOD@fwc.gov.au>

Cc: Justin Le Blond <Justin.LeBlond@kennedyslaw.com>; Persephone Forster
<Persephone.Forster@kennedyslaw.com>

Subject: Four Yearly Review Of Modern Awards [KEN-Legal APAC.FID177744]
Importance: High

Dear Associate
Please see attached our urgent letter dated 10 September 2020.
Yours sincerely

Mianna Jones
Legal Secretary
for Kennedys

Kennedys
T +61 2 8215 5965
F +61 2 8215 5988
www.kennedyslaw.com
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